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Invitation For Bid
GSA-020-22
Camera System Upgrade and Replace Server System

Questions and Concerns received from G4S on May 04, 2022

Question 1;

Please clarify or indicate specifically the section in 2 CFR 200.216 that aliows for previously purchased
prohibited equipment to be used in an NDAA compliant system — Megabyte question 5. Response: DYA
purchased the cameras with federal grant prior to the new policy. No future purchase shall be made but
the cameras that were previously purchased may be installed.

* GSA Amendment 3, page 3 of 3, 2 CFR Part 200 Language: “...Contractor and all sub
contractors are prohibited from procuring, obtaining or purchasing... 3) telecormmunications or
video surveillance services by such entitles or using such equipment....

¢ We are unable to identify any section of language in 2 CFR Part 200.216 that allows for the
grandfathering of prohibited equipment and recommended that the 6 Trendnet cameras be
replaced on the side of caution.

Response:
Refer to Amendment # 6

Question 2:

Please clarify the allowance for cellphone and laptop remote viewing- Will OTECH administer and
configure the end user tech for remote viewing? Bidders requirement is only that the capability is
available- is that correct?

Response:

a. If the internel access for the cameras are sourced from within the GGWAN then remote access to any
client will be limited to authorize devices controlled and administered by OTECH. Bidder will have
to provide the respective routing details to document, provision, test, and assure security and
connectivity of the respective cameras. OTECH will assist and oversee assurance. Bidder is
collaborate with OTECH in the process.

b. If the internet access for the cameras is sourced outside the GGWAN and is in the public domain, the
bidder will provide all configuration and administrative support to document, provision, test, and
assure security and connectivity of cameras. OTECH will only validate the process.

To clarify, it must not only be capable, but the bidder must have the technical skill set to successfully
provision.
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Question 3:

Please clarify the PTZ camera lens parameter of 20-1000mm — Is 1000 mm correct?
Response:

Yes, 1000 mm

If so, is it an optical zoom, digital zoom, or a combination of both to achieve 1000 mm?
Response:

Combination

Question 4:

Will GSA end user accept a PTZ camera that can achieve a visible range of 750ft or more with a lens
parameter less than 1000mm and meets all other PTZ requirements?

Response:

Yes

Question 5:

Please confirm that addendum 7, page 4 of 8, scope of work — Foxtrot Unit items | thru 4c are no longer
required since the only PTZ to be replaced under this IFB is the PTZ unit that is on the fence line behind
the Gym (ref. Addendum 2).

Response:

A PTZ camera will only be needed to be mounted near the gym. Refer to Amendment #5. This will
include the cabling located at the PTZ pole near Foxtrot.

WLAUDIA S. ACFALLE
Chiefl Procurement Officer
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